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From: Workato Notification
To: BPW Agenda; Sapp, John
Subject: Non-BPW Change order report: 08/01/25 to 08/31/25
Date: Monday, September 1, 2025 3:00:11 AM

Non-BPW Change order report: 08/01/25 to 08/31/25

9358-Bartillon Shelter 13346
CO-014: COR-043, COR-044, and CB 14 Sent: 2025-08-28
Type(s):

COR-043 - RFI 246: Floor Isolation Valves $3,128.34
Reason(s):Field Decision (Expanded Scope)
Design Changes
COR-044 - RFI 233: Coordination Study Clarifications $4,172.22
Reason(s):Field Decision (Expanded Scope)
Design Changes
COR-045 - CB 014: Canopy Pier Coordination $11,116.82
Reason(s):Field Decision (Expanded Scope)
Design Changes

Costs:                     CO
Amount: $18,417.38

                    Original
Contract: $21,463,884.00

                    CO % of
Contract: 0.09%

9517-Pheasant Branch Greenway Enhancement 14370
CO-002: Additional Ecological Restoration Maintenance Sent: 2025-08-14
Type(s):
Reason(s): Field Decision (Expanded Scope)

Costs:                     CO
Amount: $2,282.83

                    Original
Contract: $8,017,100.00

                    CO % of
Contract: 0.03%

9627-South Madison Demolitions & Site Restorations 104431 & 15223
CO-001: COR-01 removal of auction items and additional asbestos

removal
Sent: 2025-08-13

Type(s): Facilities
COR-001-1901 S. Park Auction Items Removal $8,704.93
Reason(s):Field Decision (Expanded Scope)
Design did not adequately anticipate field conditions
Design Changes
COR-002-1810 S. Park Ave. Additional Asbestos $10,926.35
Reason(s):Field Decision (Expanded Scope)
Design did not adequately anticipate field conditions
Design Changes
                    CO
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Costs: Amount: $19,631.28

                    Original
Contract: $736,971.00

                    CO % of
Contract: 2.66%
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